



Matthew Allan

GRAPHIC AND WEB DESIGNER

Resume

16 Stirling St
STRATHPINE QLD 4500

For portfolio go to scriblagraphics.com



0400 123 192

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am passionate about graphic design and photography. I pride myself in being a perfectionist when it comes to art and design. I put 100% effort into every design and illustration project on which I work.

I am seeking to use my creativity and advanced technical skill in partnering with a wide range of clients, communicating about challenging projects and meeting deadlines.

I am constantly researching and learning about design which allows me to keep up with the most current design skills and trends. I work as a freelancer and also voluntarily pour many hours into design for several nonprofit organisations.

Even though I enjoy working alone I am a great team player and find working with and helping others extremely rewarding. I have developed very effective communication and negotiation skills through working for 10 years in the child care industry before moving into graphic design.

EXPERIENCE

2009 - Present: **Eatons Hill Presbyterian Church**

Producing a wide variety of print and web material including DL flyers, newspaper advertisements, in-house advertising, brochures, logo designs, web pages and website updates.

This work is voluntary.

2009 - 2010: **Mitchelton Presbyterian Church**

Created a variety of print and web material including brochures, logos, workbooks, DL flyers, newspaper advertisements and a website.

This included both paid and voluntary work.

EDUCATION

2009 - 2011: **Diploma of Graphic Design**

Brisbane North Institute of TAFE
Ithaca Campus
Fulcher Road
RED HILL QLD 4059

RESULTS

Performance Level Assessment

Distinction - 8 Subjects
Credit - 2 Subjects

Competency Based Assessment

Competent - 15 Subjects

TECHNICAL SKILLS

SOFTWARE

Very high level of ability in:

Photoshop
Illustrator
InDesign
Dreamweaver
Flash
Acrobat

COMPUTER LANGUAGES

Very high level of ability in:

HTML
CSS
Actionscript 3.0



Matthew Allan

GRAPHIC AND WEB DESIGNER

Resume

16 Stirling St
STRATHPINE QLD 4500

For portfolio go to scriblagraphics.com



0400 123 192

REFEREES

Olga Pak - Teacher Brisbane North Institute of TAFE
0421 526 583

Joy Hinckley - Teacher, Brisbane North Institute of TAFE
07 3245 6202

Phil Whiteley - Teacher, Brisbane North Institute of TAFE
0407 630119

Graham Bliss - Teacher, Brisbane North Institute of TAFE
0405 132 931

Garnet Swann - Pastor, Eatons Hill Presbyterian Church
07 3325 1527 (m) 0402 114 141

Phil Campbell - Pastor, Mitchelton Presbyterian Church
07 3855 5615 (m) 0407 278 200